Muhammad Waqas

Welding Technologist

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

MAK Telecom Limited, MAK Telecom Limited Islamabad

Email: mrc@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 03335538525

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Waqas is working as Welding Technologist in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Waqas has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in Arts	2010 - 2013
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
F.A in Arts	2007 - 2009
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2002 - 2004
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Welding Technologist	2017- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Welding Technologist	2012 - 2017
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Mechanical Supervisor (Welding	2009 - 2011
UCC Pvt Ltd Islamabad , UCC Pvt Ltd G-11, Islamabad	
On Job Training (Welding)	2008 - 2008
Applied Technologies Institute - NLC Mandra , NLC Mandra, Rawalpindi	
Welder	2008 - 2008